
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
S1.1isun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 ..,- 

424-6075 0 Fax 424-6074 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

IV. 

John Andoh 
Benicia 
Breeze 

ITEM 

INTERCITY TRANSIT CONSORTIUM 
AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

10:OO a.m., Wednesday, August 30,2006 
Solano Transportation Authority 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (1 0:00 - 10:05 a.m.) 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(10:05 -10: 10 a.m.) 

REPORTS FROM MTC AND STA STAFF 
(1O:lO- 10:15 a.m.) 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion. 
(1 0: 15 - 10:20 a.m.) 

STAFF PERSON 

George Fink, Chair 

A. Minutes of the Consortium Meeting of June 28,2006 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of June 28, 2006. 
Pg. 1 

B. STA Board Meeting Highlights - July 12,2006 
Informational 
Pg. 7 

Johanna Masiclat 

C. Updated STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Johanna Masiclat 
Schedule for 2006 
Informational 
Pg. 13 

CONSORTIUM MEMBERS 

Jeff Matheson Georae Fink J.D. Lvnd Brian McLean Georne Untal Paul Wiese 
Dixon Fairfield/Suisun Rio Vista Vacaville Vallejo County of 

Readi-Ride Transit Delta Breeze City Coach Transit Solano 



D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 
Pg. 17 

Sam Shelton 

Consulting Services to Support the City Council 
Coordinating Council Monitor and Provide Input on 
Association Bay Area Governments (ABAG)/Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Projects 
Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to 
provide $20,000 of 2006-07 TLC Program funds to provide 
consultant services to support the City County Coordinating 
Council representatives monitor and provide input on 
ABA G/MTC regional projects. 
Pg. 27 

Dan Christians 

F. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) FY 2006-07 Elizabeth Richards 
Work Program and FY 2005-06Annual Report 
Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board approve SNCI's FY 2006-07 Work 
Program for Solano County. 
Pg. 41 

G. Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Janet Adams 
Authority (STA), the County of Solano, and the City of Vallejo 
for the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) LaneITurner 
Overcrossing Project Study Report (PSR) 
Recommendation: 
Forward recommendation to the STA Board approving the 
following: 

I .  Authorizing the Executive Director to execute a funding 
agreement between Solano Transportation Authority, the 
City of Vallejo, and the County of Solano for $1,200,000 
for the 1-80 HOVLane/Turner Overcrossing PSR. 

2. The allocation of $80,000 State Transit Assistance Funds 
(STAF) for the STA 's 1/3 share of the required local 
match. 

Pg. 53 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Proposed Funding Elizabeth Richards 
Amendment #2 for N 2006-07 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Amended FY 2006-07 STAFproject list and amended 
draft FY 2007-08 STAFproject list for Northern County and 
Regional Paratransit STAF population-based funds. 
(10:20 - 10:30 a.m.) - Pg. 63 



B. Status of FY 2006-07 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement Elizabeth Richards 
Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board approve the following: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an 
agreement with FairJield/Suisun Transit concerning STA 's 
management and oversight of Rt. 90. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a lease 
agreement with FairJield/Suisun Transit and Vallejo 
Transit concerning over-the-road coaches that will be used 

for operating Rt. 90. 
3. Authorize staffto establish a new identity for Solano 

County's intercity transit services called iiSolanoExpress ". 
(10:30 - 10:40 a.m.) - Pg. 75 

C. Legislative Update - August 2006 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to adopt a watch 
position on Senate Bill 171 9 related to Proposition 42/ 
Transportation Investment Fund. 
(10:40 - 10:45 a.m.) - Pg. 79 

D. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Phase 2 Public Input Process 
and Materials 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to adopt the Safe 
Routes to School Phase 2 Public Input Process and Materials. 
(10:45 - 1050 a.m.) - Pg. 113 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Overview of Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board 
Workshop of July 12,2006 
Informational 
(1050 - 1055 a.m.) - Pg. 121 

B. Status of FY 2007-08 Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) 
Agreement 
Informational 
(1055 - 11:OO a.m.) - Pg.145 

C. Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program Update 
Informational 
(1 1 :00 - 1 1 :05 a.m.) - Pg. 147 

D. SNCI Monthly Issues 
Informational 
(11:05 - 11:lO a.m.)-Pg. 153 

Jayne Bauer 

Sam Shelton 

Janet Adams 

Elizabeth Richards 

Elizabeth Richards 

Elizabeth Richards 



E. Local Transit Issues Group 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting of the SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium is scheduled at 
10:OO a.m. on Wednesday, September 27,2006. 



Agenda Item KA 
August 30,2006 

INTERCITY TRANSIT CONSORTIUM 
Minutes of the meeting of 

June 28,2006 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Fink called the regular meeting of the SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
to order at approximately 10:05 a.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority 
Conference Room. 

Consortium 
Present: John Andoh 

Jeff Matheson 
George Fink 
J.D. Lynd 
John Harris 

Benicia Breeze 
Dixon Readi-Ride 
FairfieldISuisun Transit 
Rio Vista Delta Breeze 
Vallejo Transit 

Also Present: Daryl Halls STA 
Dan Christians STA 
Elizabeth Richards STNSNCI 
J a p e  Bauer STA 
Johanna Masiclat STA 

11. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Jeff Matheson, and a second by John Harris, the SolanoLinks Intercity 
Transit Consortium approved the agenda with the following changes: 

Amendment: Agenda Item VI.D, Legislative Update - June 2006 
Addendum: Agenda Item VI.E, Proposed Fare Increase: Route 30 and 

Solano Paratransit 

111. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 



IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC, AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans: None presented. 

MTC: None presented. 

STA: None presented. 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by John Harris, and a second by Jeff Matheson, the SolanoLinks Intercity 
Transit Consortium unanimously approved Consent Calendar Items A through H with 
the exception of Item E., Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement Amendments, which 
was pulled for discussion. 

Recommendation: 
A. Minutes of the Consortium Meeting of May 31,2006 

Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of May 3 1,2006. 

B. STA Board Meeting Highlights - June 14,2006 
Informational 

C. Updated STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule for 2006 
Informational 

D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 

E. Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement 
This item was pulled for discussion. 

F. Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 
418 Distribution for Solano County 
Recommendation: 

- - Recommend to the STA Board to approve the revised TDA Article 418 Matrix for 
FY 2006-07. 

G. Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% 
Program Manager Guidelines and Call for Projects 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve revised funding 
amounts for FY 2006-07 TFCA Program Year including $29,325 for City of 
Benicia's Shuttle Bus Service, $90,000 for City of Fairfield's Solano Bikeway 
Extension, and $210,000 for STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Program's Ridesharing Activities. 



H. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) Study Update, Recommended Steering 
Committee Appointments and Goals 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to: 

1. Adopt the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Goals, Policy Actions, and 
Measurable Objectives as recommended by the SR2S Steering 
Committee; 

2. Appoint Jim Antone as the Air Quality representative and Robin Cox, as 
the public health representative to the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) 
Steering Committee. 

The next item was pulled for discussion. 

E. Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement Amendments 
George Fink, City of Fairfield, requested the updated assumptions that 
determined the new funding share by jurisdiction. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to execute 
amendments to the Solano Paratransit service and funding agreement between 
STA and the City of Fairfield. 

On a motion by Brian McLean, and a second by John Hams, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VII. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Priority Projects for Proposed State Bond Categories 
Jayne Bauer outlined the various funding categories in the proposed bond and 
highlighted the parameters for each category and potential Solano County 
projects to be considered. She stated that in order to position Solano County's 
priority transportation improvements for potential bond funds, staff recommends 
that the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) develop and submit a list of local 
priorities to Caltrans District 4, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC), and the California Transportation Commission (CTC). 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the list of priority 
projects to be funded through the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air 
Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B). 

On a motion by Jeff Matheson, and a second by John Hams, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved the recommendation. 



B. Countywide Transit Ridership and Financial Assessment 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the process of securing a longer-term agreement for 
the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement. She stated that the two primary pieces 
of data that would need to be collected are ridership and financial. She also 
indicated that STA staff would continue to partner with the Intercity Transit 
Funding Group to refine the survey tools and scopes of work and meet the overall 
schedule of the multi-year intercity transit funding agreement effort. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend to the STA Board to authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Release a Request for Proposals for a Countywide Ridership Survey and 
execute a contract with a consultant for a Countywide Transit Ridership 
Survey not to exceed $100,000. 

2. Release a Request for Proposals for a Countywide Transit Finance 
Assessment Study and execute a contract with a consultant for a 
Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study not-to-exceed $60,000. 

On a motion by John Harris, and a second by Brian McLean, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C. 2006 Lifeline Transportation Funding Program 
Elizabeth Richards summarized the 2006 Lifeline Project Funding Plan and the 
funding recommendation made by the Lifeline Advisory Committee at their 
meeting on June 19, 2006. She indicated that the Lifeline Advisory Committee 
and STA staff recommends that $359,000 of the $1 -08 million Lifeline funds be 
allocated for this cycle. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend to the STA Board to: 

1. Approve the attached (Attachment B) 2006 Solano Lifeline Project 
Funding Plan; 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to submit the Lifeline Project 
Funding Plan to MTC. 

On a motion by Brian McLean, and a second by Jeff Matheson, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved the recommendation. 

D. Amendment - Legislative Update -June 2006 
Jayne Bauer listed the legislative bills that STA is monitoring, including positions 
on bills already taken by the STA Board. She reviewed the matrix that gives a 
brief description of the bills, which included the latest information on their status 
as well as lists the positions taken by other key agencies. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to take the following positions: 

AB 2444 (Klehs) - Support 
SCR 123 (Florez) - Watch 



On a motion by John Andoh, and a second by John Harris, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved to support AB 2444 (Klehs) 
as amended shown above in bold italic -. 
On a motion by Jeff Matheson, and a second by J.D. Lynd, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved to watch SCR 123 (Florez). 

E. Addendum - Proposed Fare Increases: Route (RL 30) and Solano 
Paratransit 
Elizabeth Richards outlined the implementation and the new fare structure of the 
proposed fare increases for STA's Route 30 and Solano Paratransit operated by 
FairfieldISuisun Transit. She stated the proposed fares are being included in a 
series of public meetings held throughout Fairfield and Suisun City in late June 
and early July. 

George Fink, City of Fairfield, commented that the comprehensive fare 
adjustments are projected to improve the farebox recovery rate for both Rt. 30 
and Solano Partransit. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend that the STA Board consider any input received at the July 12,2006 
public hearing and then approve the following: 

A. New fare structure for Rt. 30 as shown on Attachment A and effective 
October 1,2006. 

B. New fare structure for Solano Paratransit as shown on Attachment B and 
effective October 1, 2006. 

On a motion by John Harris, and a second by John Andoh, the SolanoLinks 
Intercity Transit Consortium unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VIII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. STA Board Agenda Topics for STA Board Workshop of July 12,2006 
Daryl Halls outlined the key topics to be discussed at the STA Board Workshop 
scheduled on July 12,2006. He listed the key topics as 1) The Future of Our 
Highway Corridors, 2) The Future of Transit Service, 3) Five Steps to Improved 
Travel Safety, 4) Implementation of Transportation for Livable Communities at 
the Community Level, 5) Review and Update of Project Funding Priorities 
Following the Failure of Measure H, and 6) Enhancement of STA's Efforts to 
Inform, Engage, and Involve the Public Regarding Transportation Issues, Plans, 
and Projects. 

B. SNCI Monthly Issues 
Anna McLaughlin highlighted updated transit schedules, Regional Transit 
Marketing Committee (RTMC), Welfare to Work (Solano), Bike to Work Week 
(May 15-19, 2006), and recent SNCI events. 



C. Local Transit Issues 
The cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, and Vallejo reported on local 
transit issues. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1 1 :20 a.m. The next meeting is 
scheduled for Wednesday, August 30,2006 at 10:OO a.m. in the STA Conference 
Room. 



Agenda Item V. B 
August 30, 2006 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Board MeetingNVorkshop Highlights 

July 12,2006 
5:30 p.m. 

TO: City Councils and Board of Supervisors 
(Attn: City Clerks and County Clerk of the Board) 

FROM: Johanna Masiclat, STA Clerk of the Board 
RE: Summary Actions of the July 12,2006 STA Board MeetingtWorkshop 

Following is a summary of the actions taken by the Solano Transportation Authority at 
the Board meeting of July 12,2006. If you have any questions regarding specific items, 
please give me a call at 424-6008. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Len Augustine (Chair) 
Anthony Intintoli (Vice Chair) 
Steve Messina 
Mary Ann Courville 
Harry Price 
Ed Woodruff 
Jim Spering 
John Silva 

City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
County of Solano 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 

None. 

ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Public Hearing for Proposed Fare Increases: 
Route (Rt.) 30 and Solano Paratransit 
The STA Board considered input received at the public hearing and then approved the 
following: 

A. New fare structure for Rt. 30 as shown on Attachment A and effective October 1, 
2006. 

B. New fare structure for Solano Paratransit as shown on Attachment B and effective 
October 1,2006. 



Open Public Hearing: 5 5 9  p.m. 
Closed Public Hearing: 6:03 p.m. 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Spering, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. Legislative Update - June 2006 - Continued Item 
Recommendation: 
Support and endorse the propositions that result fiom the following bills that will be on the 
November 2006 general election ballot statewide: 

SB 1266 (Proposition 1 B) 
SCA 7 (Proposition 1A) 

On a motion by Vice Chair Intintoli, and a second by Member Messina, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C. Legislative Update - July 2006 
Recommendation: 
Adopt the following positions on proposed. legislation: 

AB 2444 (Klehs) - Support 
SB 161 1 (Simitian) - Support 
SCR 123 (Florez) - Watch 

Recommendation: 
Adopt the following positions on proposed legislation: 

AB 2444 (Klehs) - Support 
SB 16 1 1 (Simitian) - Support 
SCR 123 (Florez) - Watch 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Messina, the STA Board 
approved the recommendation to support AB 2444 (Klehs). The vote was 5 ayes, 2 noes, 
and 1 abstention. Chair Augustine and Member Spering voted no, and Member Courville 
abstained. 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Messina, the STA Board 
approved the recommendation to support SB 161 1 (Simitian). The vote was 7 ayes and I 
abstention. Member Courville abstained from the vote. 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Messina, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation to watch SCR 123 (Florez). 

D. Priority Projects for Proposed State Bond Categories 
Recommendation: 
Approve the list of priority projects to be funded through the Highway Safety, Traffic 
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B) as specified 
in revised Attachment A. 



On a motion by Member Messina, and a second by Member Silva, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended and shown above in italics. 

1. Addendum - Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Director 
Recommendation: 
Approve Contract Amendment No. 7 to Employment Agreement FY 2006-07 for Executive 
Director Daryl Halls. 

On a motion by Member Messina, and a second by Member Price, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS - WORKSHOP 

A. STA Review and Update of Project Funding Priorities Following the Failure of 
Measure H 
Daryl Halls provided an overview of the current and anticipated federal, state, and regional 
transportation funding available for Solano County over the next five (5) years (2006- 
20 10). 

B. The Future of Solano County Highway Corridors 
1. Highway Corridor Operation Policy(s) 
2. Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Funding Policy for Reliever Routes 

and Regionally Significant Interchanges 
3. Funding and Implementation of Highway Improvements 2006-2010 

Janet Adams provided an overview on the three areas related to the highway corridors as 
listed above. 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS: 

On a motion by Vice Chair Intintoli, and a second by Member Messina, the consent items A 
through R were unanimously approved with the exception of Item G., Countywide Transit 
Ridership and Financial Assessment, which was pulled for discussion. 

A. STA Board Minutes of June 14,2006 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of June 13,2006. 

B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of June 28,2006 
Recommendation: 
Receive and file. 

C. Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2006 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

D. Extension of Administrative Sewices with the City of Vacaville 
Recommendation: 
To authorize the Executive Director to renew the administrative services contract with the 
City of Vacaville to a three-year contract beginning FY 2006-07 through FY 2008-09. 



E. Approval of Updated STA Human Resources Handbook 
Recommendation: 
Approve the updated STA Human Resources Handbook. 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Program 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA7s FY 2006-07 TDA Article 3 Resolution No. 2006-02. 

Moved to follow the Consent Calendar - Countywide Transit Ridership and Financial 
Assessment 

Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement Amendments 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute amendments to the Solano Paratransit 
service and funding agreement between STA and the City of Fairfield. 

Bay Area Regional Rail Plan Conceptual Alternatives 
Recommendation: 
Approve the attached preliminary comments submitted to the Steering Committee on 
May 17,2006, regarding comments on the Bay Area Regional Rail Plan Conceptual 
Alternatives Task, Memorandum 3.a., dated April 18,2006. 

Call for Projects for Countywide Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Program for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 
Recommendation: 
Approve a Call for Solano County TLC Capital Projects. 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee Priority Pedestrian Projects 
Recommendation: 
Approve a $5,000 contract with Landpeople to update the Solano Countywide Pedestrian 
Priority Projects funded with $5,000 from the STA's FY 2006-07 TLC Program. 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Routine Accommodations of 
Bicyclists and Pedestrians in the Bay Area 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I.  Support MTC7s Routine Accommodation of Bicyclists and Pedestrians in the Bay 
Area as specified in Attachment B. 

2. Support MTC's decision to delegate 100% of the Regional BicyclePedestrian 
funds to be allocated by the Congestion Management Agencies. 

North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Concept Plan 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposal to conduct the North 
Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Concept Plan, select a 
consultant and enter into a consultant agreement as described in Attachment A at a cost not 
to exceed $40,000 of TLC Program funds. 



N. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) Study Update, Recommended Steering Committee 
Appointments and Goals 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Adopt the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Goals, Policy Actions, and Measurable 
Objectives as recommended by the SR2S Steering Committee; 

2. Appoint Jim Antone as the Air Quality representative and Robin Cox, as the public 
health representative to the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Steering Committee. 

0. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) Study: Amendment to SR2S Consultant Services 
Agreement 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve Contract Amendment No. 1 with Alta 
Planning + Design for consultant services related to the STA's Safe Routes to School 
(SR2S) Study at a cost not to exceed $122,300. 

P. Consultant Selection and Contract Approval of Engineering Services for the Project 
Study Report (PSR) on the 1-80 HOV LanesITurner Pkwy Overcrossing Project 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director for the following: 

A. Enter into an agreement to provide engineering services for the Project Study 
Report for the I-801Turner Pkwy Project for an amount not to exceed $1,200,000 
for a contract term through July 3 1,2008. 

B. Enter into a funding agreement between Solano County and the City of Vallejo to 
provide the STA as the lead agency for the Project Study Report and for Solano 
County, in conjunction with the City of Vallejo to be responsible for the 20% local 
match on the federal funds. 

Q. Consultant Selection and Contract Approval of Engineering Services for the State 
Route (SR) 12 RealignmentIRio Vista Bridge Preliminary Study and the SR 
12IChurch Road Improvements Project Study Report (PSR) 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director for the following: 

A. Enter into an agreement to provide engineering services for the Project Study 
Report for the SR 12lChurch Road Improvements for an amount not to exceed 
$130,000 for a contract term through August 3 1, 2007. 

B. Enter into an agreement to provide engineering services for the SR 12 Re- 
AlignmentRio Vista Preliminary Bridge Study for an amount not to exceed 
$375,000 for a period of time through July 31,2008. 

R. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

G. Countywide Transit Ridership and Financial Assessment 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Release a Request for Proposals for a Countywide Ridership Survey and execute a 
contract with a consultant for a Countywide Transit Ridership Survey not to exceed 
$100,000. 

11 



2. Release a Request for Proposals for a Countywide Transit Finance Assessment 
Study and execute a contract with a consultant for a Countywide Transit Finance 
Assessment Study not-to-exceed $60,000. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Intintoli, and a second by Member Price, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation on Item G, Countywide Transit Ridership and 
Financial Assessment. 

UPDATE FROM STAFF: 

A. Caltrans Report 
None reported. 

B. MTC Report 
None reported. 

C. STA Report 
1. State Budget Update and State Infrastructure Bond 

Josh Shaw, ShawlYoder, Inc. briefed the STA Board regarding the State Bond 
(Proposition 1 B) as well as a summary of the transportation hnding programs 
signed into law by Governor Schwarzenegger. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. The next meeting of the STA Board is a 
workshop scheduled on Wednesday, September 13,2006,6:00 p.m. at the Suisun City Hall. 



Agenda Item l? C 
August 30,2006 

DATE: August 24,2006 
TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Updated STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule for 2006 

Back~round: 
Attached is the updated STA Board meeting calendar for 2006 that may be of interest to 
the Consortium. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA 2006 Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule for 2006 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



STA BOARD AND ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS SCHEDULE 

CALENDAR YEAR 2006 

Updated by JM:: 8/23/2006 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item V. D 
August 30, 2006 

DATE: August 24,2006 
TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

I Solano Countywide 1 I I 

David Smith, California 

Transportation for Livable Robert Guerrero, STA 
Communities (TLC) 2006 1 (707) 424-6014 

California State Parks, Department of Parks and 
Habitat Conservation Fund I Recreation (Cal DPR), 

I Due October 2,2006 

Due September 11,2006 

( Caltrans Transportation I 1 1 

California State Parks, 
Recreational Trails Program 

I for Communities I I I 

David Smith, Cal DPR, 
p 

Planning Grant - 
Environmental Justice 1 
Context Sensitive Planning 

Caltrans Transportation 
Planning Grant - 
Cornmunit y-Based 

Due October 2,2006 

Norman Dong, Caltrans 
(9 16) 65 1-6889 Due October 13,2006 

Brian Davis, Caltrans, 
(9 16) 653-9666 

Due October 13,2006 

Transportation Planning 

1 I I October 13.2006 

Notice of Intent to MTC 

Caltrans Transportation 
Planning Grant - 
FTA 5305 Transit Planning 

1 Bikes Belong Grant Program I Belong Coalition, I Due October 30,2006 
(303) 449-4893 

Garth Hopkins, Caltrans, 
(9 16) 654-8 175 

Caltrans Transportation 
Planning Grant - 
Partnership Planning 

Sept 13,2006 
App Review to MTC 

Sept 29,2006 
Due to Caltrans 

Garth Hopkins, Caltrans, 
(9 16) 654-8 175 

Elizabeth Train, Bikes 

Due October 13,2006 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the SolanoCountywide Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 2006 
Capital Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. 
STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback 
on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Local governments, transit operators, and other public agencies are 
Sponsors: eligible recipients of the federal funds. Community-based 

organizations and nonprofits may be co-partners but cannot receive 
the funds. 

Program Description: The purpose of TLC is to support community-based transportation 
projects that bring new vibrancy to downtown areas, commercial 
cores, neighborhoods, and transit corridors, enhancing their amenities 
and ambiance and making them places where people want to live, 
work and visit. 

Funding Available: The STA's Alternative Modes Fund Strategy identifies nearly $3.2 
million to fund the Solano TLC Program for FY 2007-08 and FY 
2008-09. 

Eligible Projects: Improved pedestrian Pedestriari plazas 
facilities Traffic calming 
Bicycle facilities Streetscapes 
Transit access 
improvements 

Further Details: http://www.solanolinks.corn/programs.html#tlcprog 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Senior Planner, (707) 424-60 14 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the California State Parks' Habitat Conservation Fund is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Cities, counties and districts are eligible to apply. 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: Funded as part of the California Wildlife Protection Act of 1990 to 
protect wildlife and educate the public about wildlife. 

Funding Available: $2 million is available under the program. A 50% state / 50% local 
match is required. This can be made with non-state dollars, in-kind 
contributions, or property made available as part of the acquisition 
project. 

Eligible Projects: The following categories will be funded during the upcoming grant 
cycle: 

1. DeerIMountain Lion Habitat 
2. Rare, Threatened, Endangered, or Fully Protected Species Habitat 
3. Wetland Habitat 
4. Riparian Habitat 

Previous awards in Solano County: 
City of Vacaville - Pleasants Valley Encinosa Acquisition $250,000, FY 
04/05 
City of Vacaville - Ulatis Creek $72,000, FY97198; $86,000 & $54,000, 
FY 9 619 7 
City of Sacramento - WildlifeAnterpretive/Educations trails on William 
Land Park Rec Trail $122,000 
FY 04/05 

Further Details: http://www.parks.ca.gov "Grants and Bond Acts" 

Program Contact: David Smith, Cal DPR, (91 6) 65 1-8576, dsmith@parks.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the California State Parks' Recreational Trails Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Cities, counties, districts, state agencies and nonprofit organizations 
Sponsors: with management responsibilities over public lands. 

Program Description: The Recreational Trails Program provides funds annually for 
recreational trails and trails-related projects. 

Funding Available: About $1.54 million per year will be available for non-motorized 
projects and about $660,000 for motorized projects based on the 
federal Fiscal Year 2005 appropriation. Minimum match of 12% 
required. 

Eligible Projects: Maintenance and restoration of existing recreational trails 
(motorized projects only); 
Development and rehabilitation of trailside and trailhead facilities 
and trail linkages for recreational trails; 

(Central County Bikeway Gap Closure, Suisun City, $160,000, 
FY 04/05) 
Purchase and lease of recreational trail construction and 
maintenance equipment (motorized projects only); 
Construction of new recreational trails (see Procedural Guide for 
more information; 

Acquisition of easements and fee simple title to property for 
recreational trails or recreational trail corridors; 

Operation of educational programs to promote safety and 
environmental protection as those objectives relate to the use of 

recreational trails (motorized projects only). 

Further Details: http://www.parks.ca.gov "Grants and Bond Acts" 

Program Contact: David Smith, Cal DPR, (916) 65 1-8576, dsmith@parks.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant Environmental Justice, Context-Sensitive 
Planning for Communities is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. 
STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this hnding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Applicants: Cities, counties, transit districts and Native American Tribal 
Governments. 
Sub-applicants: Non-profits, Community Based Organizations, Local 
Transportation Commissions, etc. 

Program Description: Funds projects that promote public participation in planning to improve 
mobility, access, equity, affordable housing, and economic opportunities for 
low-income, minority and Native American communities 

Funding Available: $1.5 million from the State Highway Account for FY 05/06. Maximum 
grant amount is $250,000. A local match equal to 10% of the grant request 
is required, of which half may be in-kind. 

Eligible Projects: Identify and involve under-represented groups in planning and 
project development. 
Planning and Safety improvements for pedestrians and bicycles 

o (Fruitvale Alive!/City of Oakland - $1 70,100, FY 03/04) 
Developing Guidelines and supporting information for EJ element of 
a General Plan 

o (South Sacramento Community Plan Update - $237,960, 
FY 03/04) 

Transportation Projects in underdeveloped rural agricultural areas 
o (Le Grand, Circulation Plan - $68,400, FY 03/04) 

Transportation Planning that enhances the business climate, 
affordable housing, and economic development in under-served 
communities development 

o (Monument Comdor Marketing and Outreach Project, 
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority - $87,200, FY 
05/06) 

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm 

Program Contact: Norman Dong, Caltrans, Nomlan-dong@,dot.ca.~ov (91 6) 651 -6889 

Sam Shelton, Assiqgnt Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 STA Contact Person: - ... 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, Community-Based Transportation Planning 
is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, transit districts and Public Entities. Sub recipients: Non- 
profits, Private Sector entities, Universities, etc. 

Program Description: Funds transportation and land use planning that promote public participation 
and support livable community concepts. 

Funding Available: $1 -5 million fiom the State Highway Account for FY 05/06. Maximum 
grant amount is $250,000. A local match equal to 20% of the grant request 
is required, of which half may be in-kind. 

Eligible Projects: Long-term sustainable community1economic development growth 
studies or plans 
Safe, innovative, and complete pedestrianlbicycle/transit linkage 
studies or plans 
Community to school linkage studies or plans 
Jobs and affordable housing proximity studies or plans 
Transit OrientedIAdjacent Development or "transit village" studies 
or plans 
Community transit facility/infiastructure studies or plans 
Mixed-land use development studies or plans 
Form-based or smart code development 
Context sensitive streetscapes or town center studies or plans 
Grid street system studies or plans 
Community revitalization studies or plans 
Context sensitive community development planning 
Studies for community-friendly goods movement transportation 
corridors, ports, and airports 

Further Details: http://www .dot.ca.govlhq/tpp/grants.htm 

Program Contact: Brian Travis, Brian - Travis@,dot .ca.gov, (9 16) 65 3-9966 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 
22 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, FTA 5305 Transit Planning is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: MPOsIRTPs as applicants. Others may apply as sub-recipients. Contact 
MTC for their sub-recipient process details. 

Program Description: Statewide Transit Planning Studies: Funds studies that reduce urban transportation 
needs and improve transit on a statewide or multi-regional level. 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance: Funds public intermodal transportation 
planning studies for rural transit service (Population of 50K or less). 

Transit Professionals Development: Fund training and development of transit 
planning professionals and students. 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

1 1.47% non-Federal funds or in-Iund local match required for all grants. 
$1.850 million from FTA Section 5305 for FY 07/08 (with last cycle examples): 

Statewide Transit Planning Studies: $1,200,000 available with a grant cap of 
$300,000. (Transit-Related Child Care Study, Child Care Coordinating Council 
of San Mateo County, $84,100) 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance: $900,000 available with a grant cap of 
$100,000. (Western Placer County Options for Transit Service Consolidation, 
Placer County Transportation Planning Agency, $13,280) 

Transit Professionals Development: $200,000 available with a grant cap of $50,000. 
(Professional Development and Transit Internships, Yolo County Transportation 
District, $46,478). 

Statewide Transit Planning Studies: GIs development, transit oriented development 
studies, transit planning and development tools and models. 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance: Short-range transit development plans, 
ridership surveys, and transit coordination studies. 

Transit Professionals Development: Training manuals and internships. 

Further Details: htt~:ll~ww.dot.ca.~ov/h~/tpv/~ants.htm 
MTC contacts: Lisa Klein (5 10) 817-5832,lklein@mtc.ca.rov 

Program Contact: Garth Hopkins, Caltrans, Garth Hopkins@dot.ca.~ov (9 16) 654-8 175 

STA Contact Person: p 
23 



TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, Partnership Planning is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: MPOs/RTPs as applicants. Others may apply as sub-recipients. Contact 
MTC for their sub-recipient process details. 

Program Description: Funds statewide planning studies that are jointly performed by Caltrans and 
M P O s r n A s .  

Funding Available: Approximately $1,000,000 will be available in FY 2007-2008. The 
maximum amount per grant cannot exceed $300,000. The applicant needs to 
provide a 20 percent non-federal local match. 

EIigible Projects: Regional transportation planning studies (Statewide / Multi- 
Regional) 
Land Use / Smart Growth Studies 
Corridor studies 

(Smarter Growth Along the 1-80 Capitol Corridor, 
MTCISACOG - $300,000) 

Intermodal Facilities 

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.govkqltpplgrants.htm 

Program Contact: Garth Hopkins, Caltrans, Garth-Hopkins@dot.ca.~ov (9 16) 654-8 175 
Lisa Klein, MTC, lklein@mtc.ca.eov (5 10) 8 17-5832 

Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 STA Contact Person: 



sir - 7%- 

TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, Community-Based Transportation Planning 
is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and the County of Solano are eligible. 

Program Description: Bikes Belong is offering grants to address four specific goals: Ridership 
growth, leveraging funding, building political support, and promoting 
cycling. 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Previously Awarder 
Projects: 

Further Details: 

Grants are available up to $10,000. This program is intended to provide 
funding for local matches for larger fund sources. 

Eligible projects include bicycle facility improvements, education, and 
capacity projects. 

North-South Greenway, Marin County, $10,000 
Sacramento Area Bike Trails, Sacramento Area Bicycle 
Advocates, $10,000 
YMCA City Bike Education Program, San Francisco, $5,000 

Elizabeth Train, Grants & Research Director 
Bikes Belong Coalition 
http://bikesbelona.org 
1920 13th Street, Suite A 
Boulder, Colorado 80302 
(303) 449-4893 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item Z B  
August 30,2006 

DATE: August 17,2006 
TO: SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium 
FROM: Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
RE: Consulting Services to Support the City Council Coordinating Council 

Monitor and Provide Input on Association Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG)/Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Projects 

Background: 
In 2003, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA) and the ~a~ Area congestion Management Agencies (CMA) ~ssociation developed an 
expanded MTCICMA TransportationJLand Use Work Plan later called the "Transportation and 
Planning Use Solutions" (T-PLUS) program. Since FY 2004 MTC has been providing STA an 
annual amount of $150,000 in federal transportation planning funds to conduct various planning, 
technical and public outreach efforts to encourage better transportation and land use co- 
ordination and provide information and assistance to Solano cities and the County to support 
development of Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) projects, applications and grant 
submittals. 

Other activities identified in the STA's transportationlland use work plan include providing 
countywide comments on the Association of Bay Area Governments' (ABAG) regional 
projections for population, housing and jobs and integrate data into the STA's countywide travel 
demand model. 

Discussion: 
ABAG has commenced development of the Focusing Our Vision Proiect and the Regional 
Housing Needs Allocation ( R f h ~ )  Project. ~rojecgon's 2007 (po<ding updated l;ng range 
projections for housing and jobs for Solano County and the rest of the Bay Area) is also 
commencing with draft projections expected to be distributed for review and comment during 
September 2006. Each of these projects directly affects STA's Transportation for Livable 
Communities Program, Comprehensive Transportation Plan, and the regional assumptions used 
for the Solano Napa Travel Demand Model. 

Earlier this year the Solano County City Manager's Group and the Planning Director's Group 
(including representatives from STA), discussed the need to retain a planning consultant to assist 
the seven cities, the County and the STA monitor the key ABAG committees and provide input 
to our representatives on these regional projects. It was agreed to hire a consultant for an 
estimated amount of $90,000 with the County of Solano taking the lead on administering the 
contract and with oversight being provided through the Planning Director's Group. 

On May 1 1,2006 the City County Coordinating Council ( CCCC) confirmed the approach for 
the regional representation to monitor these projects. Our regional representatives will be 
Councilmember Chuck Demick from the City of Vacaville, Eve Somjen, Assistant Community 
Development Director with City of Fairfield, and Matt Walsh, Principal Planner for the County 
of Solano. Brenda Gillarde Planning and Consulting was selected to provide the consulting 
services. 



STA proposed to contribute $20,000 fiom the TLC Program funds with the remaining $70,000 
split equally between the seven cities and the County (i.e. $8,750 each). 

A scope of work to prepare the concept plan for this study is attached (Attachment A). A recent 
progress report that was provided to the CCCCs on this subject is also attached (Attachment B). 

Fiscal Impact: 
$20,000 of TLC Program fund balance fiom the FY 2006-07 STA Budget will be used to pay for 
these services. These federal funds are provided fkom MTC through the Transportation and 
Planning Use Solutions T-PLUS program. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to provide $20,000 of 2006-07 
TLC Program funds to provide consultant services to support the City County Coordinating 
Council representatives monitor and provide input on ABAGMTC regional projects. 

Attachments: 
A. Scope of Work for consultant services to support the City County Coordinating Council's 

input on ABAGMTC regional projects 
B. Status Report of ABAG Programs from Gillarde Planning and Consulting, dated July 28, 

2006, to the City County Coordinating Council 



. * 

ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO COUNTY 
Department of Resource Management 

675 Texas Street, Suite 5500 
Fairfield, CA 94533 
www.solanocountv.com 

.-6765 Birgitta Corsello, Director 
~ax:*(707) 784-4805 ~lifford Covey, ~ s s t  Director 

MEMORANDUM 

June 29,2006 

. -. .. . . -. 

TO: Daryl Halls, Executive Director, STA 

RECEIVED 

JUL 77m-16 

SOUNO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 

FROM: Michael D. Johnson, County Administrator 
Birgitta E. Corsello, Resource Management 

RE: Invoice for prorated share of Consultant Services for ABAGMTG Regional Projects 

As agreed at the City Manager's Group Meeting in April 2006 the Planning Director's Group has 
taken responsibility for identifjmg and securing a consultant to assist the seven cities, the 
County and STA with the two regional projects underway. Attached please find a copy of the 
Scope of Work for the consultant selected by the Planning Director's group, and an invoice for 
your jurisdiction's share of the amount. 

Backeround 
When the City Manager's met in April and heard from the Planning Director's Group regarding 
two regional projects: the Housing Needs Allocation Project and The Focusing Our Vision 
Project, the City Manager's group agreed with the recommendation to hire a consultant for an 
estimated $90,000. During the meeting there was a discussion and agreement as to a fbnding 
methodology as well as proposed staffing for the two efforts. The County offered to hold the 
contract with oversight provided via the Planning Directors through Matt Walsh and Eve Somjen 
and the Planning Directors. 

On May 11,2006 the City County Coordination Council confirmed the approach for the regional 
representation. Our regional representatives will be Councilman Chuck Demick &om VacaviIle 
and Eve Somjen with the City of Fairfield, Community Development and Matt Walsh, Principal 
Planner with the County of Solano who will act as Eve's back up. 

Building & Safety Planning Services Environmental Administrative Public Works- Public Works- 
David Cliche Mike Yankovich Health Services Engineering Operations 

Building Official Program Manager Terry Schmidtbauer Linda Zalesky Paul Wiese Steve Hilas 
Program Manager Office Supervisor Engineering Manager Operations Manager 



The County, the City of Fairfield and the City of Vacaville offered to absorb the travel costs, 
staff time and other related administrative costs for the three representatives from their respective 
jurisdictions. As for the $90,000 estimate for the consultant, it was agreed that the fimding 
split would be as follows: STA $20,000 for the ABAG/MTC/BAAQMD regional visioning 
project and the remaining estimate of $70,000 would be split equally by the seven (7) cities and 
the County. ($70,000 + 8 = $8,750.00 each) 

As discussed, the $90,000 is an estimate and the consultant will be billing at an hourly rate plus 
travel time. Should we have funds left when the project is completed it will be refunded on the 
prorated approach to each jurisdiction. Lfduring the process however, it is concluded that 
additional time is required or additional consultant services are needed and therefore requiring 
more money, the Planning Director's Group will be back and the City Managers and the County 
will need to agree on the needed funding. 

Attached you will find an invoice for your jurisdiction's share of costs. The consultant began 
work in June but, as agreed, we are billing for July 2006 so the expense could be handled in the 
FY 06/07 budget. 

Michael D. Johns 
County Administrator Resource Management, Director. 

Attachments (2) 
1. Consultant Services and Scope of Work. Brenda Gillarde & Associates 
2. Invoice for share of consultant services contracted. 

Cc: STA, CAO, File 

R:\PLANNING\Long Range Projects~AG\Consultant\ABAGMTCRegionaProjectMemo.doc 



County of Solano 
Standard Contract 

Exhibit A 
Scope of Work 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 

This is a professional services agreement requiring land use planning expertise and 
handled as specific projects detailed, pursuant to the rate schedule contained in Exhibit 
B, not to exceed total contract amount of $90,000, as mutually arranged between County 
and Contractor, as follows. 

Contractor Shall be Responsible for the Following Duties: 

Provide assistance with two separate, but inter-related Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG) projects; the Focusing Our Vision project and Regional Housing 
Needs Allocation (RHNA) process. Specifically; 

Serve as a liaison between the jurisdictions in Solano County and the County 
committee representatives; representing the interests of all jurisdictions in an 
unbiased manner. 
Provide briefings to the Solano Mayors Group, City Managers Group, and 
Planning Directors Group. 

= Assist the Solano committee representatives with strategies for the ABAG 
meetings; attend the committee meetings, and provide support to the County 
representatives. 
Prepare reports and resolutions for action by Solano jurisdictions. - Review and analyze information provided by ABAG, including demographic 
models and land use maps. 

= Prepare comment letters to ABAG. 
= Prepare analysis on the pros and cons of forming a subregional entity for RHNA; 

if this option is chosen, prepare all materials necessary to create the entity, work 
with jurisdictions on the allocation methodology, and other necessary steps. 

COUNTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TBE FOLLOWING: 

Provision of access to County files and assistance of County staff, as needed by 
Contractor to fulfill assigned projects. 

Page I of 1 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEIT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT B 

Gillarde Planning & Consulting + 318 Tappan Terrace + Orinda, CA 94563 

+ MEMORANDUM + 

date: July 28, 2006 
to: City County Coordinating Council 
from: Brenda Gillarde, Consultant to Solano County Planning Directors Group 
subject. Status of ABAG Programs 

The Council heard a presentation at its February 9,2006 meeting on three concurrent 
programs currently underway by the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) that 
affect Solano County directly and indirectly. At that meeting, Janet McBride, ABAG Planning 
Director and Paul Fassinger, ABAG Research Director described the ABAG Livability Footprint 
project, how the Livability project will be used in preparing Projections 2007 and the process 
for preparing the next rol-~nd of housing needs allocation for the Bay Area. The paragraphs 
below summarize tlie status of these three programs. 

Focusinq our Vision (FOCUS) 

This project began in 2000 under the title of 'The Smart Growth Livability Footprint Project." 
A series of workshops were conducted in each of the nine Bay Area counties, the results of 
which were reflected on maps and accompanying charts with related buildout information. 
The data reflected on the maps became the basis for Projections 2005. In  most cases, 
these maps did not correspond to the adopted General Plans of local jurisdictions and are 
inconsistent with agencies own development projections. 

FOCUS begins were the prior effort ended and has, as its stated goal, to generate buy-in 
and broad ownership of a regional vision for the Bay Area and an accompanying 
implementing strategy for that vision. A Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has been 
formed consisting of two representatives from each County and up to two alternates. The 
Solano County TAC members are Matt Walsh, Principal Planner for Solano County and Eve 
Somjen, Assistant Director for City of Fairfield; the alternate is Brenda Gillarde, Consultant 
to the Solano County Planning Directors Group. The FOCUS process involves identification 
of Priority Development Areas (PDAs) and Priority Conservation Areas (Pas) using GIs data 
and goals and policies identified in the earlier process and refined through the current 
process. 

As indicated in the attached Critical Path Chart, the TAC has just begun meeting and is 
presently focused on defining language for goals and objectives. During July and August 
these discussions will continue, as well as discussion of strategies for the PDAs and PCAs. 
At the end of August the anticipated products are refined PDNPCA strategies and 
collection/refinement of related data. ABAG anticipates formulation of draft PDAs and PCAs 
by December 2006 and completion of the FOCUS project by October 2007. This coincides 
with the ABAG housing allocation process that anticipates the initial allocation of housing 
numbers in mid-2007 with approval of the final allocatio~is in mid-2008. 

925.258.9400 (phonelfax) + 925.788.gjl2 (mobile) + brenda@gillarde.com 



The Solano County Planning Directors Group (SCPDG) prepared a memo to Paul Fassinger in 
June 2006 outlining the Groups' collective concerns with the Livability Footprint ~ a p s .  The 
concerns included incorrect mapping of designated open space areas; the use of large grain 
data blocks (census tracts),which leads to incorrect land use designations at the finer- 
grained local levels (e.g. rural areas are depicted as 'urbanized'); and incorrect 
characterization of employment centers/concentrations. 

To date no response has been received from ABAG regarding the Directors Groups' 
comments on the Footprint maps. The Directors Group is continuing to pursue 
communication with ABAG staff but may also pursue other communication channels with 
ABAG such as a presentation before the ABAG Board. 

Proiections 2007/Reqional Housinq Needs Allocation (RHIVA) 

These two projects are intertwined but Projections2007will proceed on a faster track and 
be completed prior to the RHNA process. ABAG staff is currently assembling the initial data 
for Projections 2007, and expects to release draft forecast numbers for review by local 
jurisdictions and other interested groups in the Fall of 2006. Typically, revisions are made to 
the projections forecast and the ABAG Executive Board adopts the forecast at its November 
meeting. Census tract level numbers would then be made available in the early part of 
2007. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
and County Congestion Management Agencies will use the demographic-economic forecast 
information in Proj&ions2007in their modeling efforts. With the increased emphasis by 
regional agencies on coordinating land use and transportation planning, a greater emphasis 
is being placed on verifying the assumptions in the forecast and producing information in 
new configurations. In  particular, ABAG staff is working to improve information about 
housing by type of structure, and changes to land use. 

Participation in the RHNA process by local jurisdictions is overseen by the Housing 
Methodology Committee (HMC) which consists of 3 representatives from each of the 9 
counties, 2 representatives of the ABAG Executive Board, and stakeholder representatives 
related to Affordable Housing, Environmental Issues, Social Equity and the Home Building 
Industry. Solano County's HMC representatives include Councilmember Chuck Dimmick 
from Vacaville (who was appointed by the CCCC), Matt Walsh, Principal Planner for Solano 
County, and Eve Somjen, Assistant Director for City of Fairfield. 

To date the group has focused on the statutory requirements for RHlVA and the optional 
formation of subregional entities. A memorandum was provided to the Solano County 
Planning Directors Group summarizing the subregional entity process, noting advantages 
and disadvantages. The Group met on June 13 and agreed, by consensus, to not pursue 
formation of subregional entities primarily because of the significant amount of staff time 
involved and a concern that it may be difficult for the various jurisdictions to reach 
consensus agreement on issues. It was the Groups' belief that the more productive route is 
to work directly with ABAG through the HMC to ensure that the allocation process is fair and 
equitable for all jurisdictions within Solano County. 

925.258.9400 (phonelfax) + 925.788.7j42 (mobile) + brenda@gillarde.com 



At the next HMC meeting, ABAG will discuss tlie results of their July meeting with HCD 
regarding how that department determines the region's housing need number. ABAG will 
also present two different options for allocating the region's housing need number - one 
based solely or1 housing growth and the other based 50f50 on housing and job growth. The 
later is the formula that was used for the prior RHlVA (1999-2006). Application of these two 
allocation options for RHNA 2007-2014, using information from Projections 2005, would 
result in a housing unit allocation for Solano County of 24,722 and 17,339, respectively. 

Additional Information 

New ABAG Housins Report 

For more information on housing in the Bay Area, the Council may wish to review the 
recently released ABAG report entitled : A Place to Call Home: Housim in the San 
Francisco BavArea. The report focuses on the regional impacts of the Bay Area housing 
shortage and documents the progress that the region has made in meeting its housing 
needs. It is designed to spur a region-wide conversation about how housing can be 
incorporated into the existing fabric of our communities. 

The report examines some of the reasons why housing production in the region has not 
kept pace with demand, including community resistance, government regulation, and 
inadequate funding. The report also recognizes that many Bay Area communities have 
taken steps to encourage housing construction. This report acknowledges these 
achievements and highlights specific strategies to meet the continuing region-wide 
housing need. 

The report can be p~~rchased from the ABAG Web Store ($20.00 U.S.) or can be read 
online in PDF format at 
h t t p : / / w w w . a b a u . c a . q o v / ~ l a n n i n s / h o u s i n ~  housinq report 2 
006 F:[NALl.pdf. 

Attachments 

1. Critical Path Chart, as of July 2006 

2. Letter to ABAG, dated June 27,2006 

3. Memorandum to Solano County Planning Directors Group, dated June 26, 2006 

-- 

925.258.9400 (phoneffax) + 925.788.?j'$2 (mobile) + brenda@gillarde.com 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 










































































































































































































































